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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

 

 

 

Subject:  SBIPS Request For Proposal No. FP802-170024  

Ecosystems and Fisheries Management (EFM) Licensing Management Regional 

Solution (MS Dynamics) 
 

 

Dear Sir/Madam:  

 
 
Further to the above-mentioned Request for Proposal, this Addendum (#1) is issued to advise bidders that the 

Department is formerly cancelling the above-noted Request for Proposal FP802-170113 due to the wrong 

Domain of Expertise being stated.  

 
Currently the RFP states it is #11 –System Integration and it should have been #2 – ERP/CRM. This change of 

Domain of Expertise impacts the search for the vendors who have qualified for either stream and the same 

vendors may not be on each domain, therefore the department is cancelling the current proposal call and will be 

issuing a new invitation for this project in the near future. 

  

 

Yours truly, 

 

(Original signed by) 

 

 

Beverly Shawana 

Senior Contracting Officer, 

Financial & Materials Management Operations 

 

 

  


